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NEVADA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
Board Agenda Memo

MEETING DATE: August 12, 2025

TO: Board of Supervisors
FROM: Trisha Tillotson, CDA Director
SUBJECT: Informational Presentation from Community Development Agency

Regarding Recreation in Eastern Nevada County.

RECOMMENDATION:
Accept the presentation from the Community Development Agency regarding Recreation in Eastern
Nevada County

FUNDING: N/A

BACKGROUND:

The Recreation program is a 2025 Priority Board Oblective of Nevada County and managed by
the Community Development Agency. This objective promotes sustainable recreation in
partnership with community providers and other jurisdictions to enhance recreational access,
support public health and safety, realize economic opportunities and preserve natural resource
assets;

The project manager under guidance of the Recreation Ad Hoc furthers six initiatives, outlined
below:

1. Implement Nevada County Recreation and Resiliency Master Plan

2. Coordinate and implement strategies to promote health and safety at river crossings, lakes,
trailheads, and other high-use or high-risk areas

3. Collaborate with other organizations and jurisdictions to leverage resources and optimize
efforts to drive outcomes of enhanced recreation access, health and safety, economic
development, and resource conservation.


http://mynevadacounty.com/

4. Build capacity and provide administrative support for Western County organized recreation by
working with partner districts to make them viable and sustainable

5. Develop and secure funding and strengthen case of support and advocacy to sustain
recreation.

6. Staff and manage collaborative effort to promote coordination and achieve desired outcomes.

This presentation will highlight the activities and achievements for the first half of 2025 and
provide an overview of projects in progress.
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